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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 9, 1976

Dear Mr, Attorney General:

In response to your letter of December 24, the White House Coun-
sel's Office believes that the paroling of up to 11, 000 additional
Indochina refugees into the United States is consistent with the
President's program. Our opinion presumes that State will pro-
vide you, as Attorney General, and the appropriate Congressional
committees with a complete analysis of all the refugee information
that is presently known or that can be reasonably estimated.

Although the Administration clearly indicated in consultations with
the appropriate Congressional committees that the level of Viet-
namese, Cambodian and Laotian refugees to be Permanently resettled
in the United States would not exceed approximately 130,000, it is
our understanding that this assurance was based on inadequate infor-
mation and that State now has available more accurate and recent
information to support the request for additional parolees. It also

is our understanding that sufficient appropriated funds remain in

the 1975 Migration and Refugee Assistance Act for this new group

of i‘efugees and tle t sufficient American Sponsors are available to
enable the refugees to proceed directly to homes in the United States.

~ Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Singerely,

Counsel to the President

The Honorable Edward H, Levi
Attorney General
Washington, D.C. 20530




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 9, 1976

Phil --

I have eliminated any mention of the 150,000 number.
I had obtained the information of a Congressional
authorization of 150,000 from Ken Quinn of the NSC
and it is explicitly stated in Scowcroft's memo. In
addition, the letter from the Attorney General speaks
in terms of exercising the "authority vested in the
Attorney General to permit the entry to the United
States of up to 150, 000 Vietnamese, Cambodians

and Laotian refugees who met certain criteria, with
the unde rstanding that not more than approximately
130, 000 of them would be permanently resettled in
the United States. !

However, after talking at length with Mark Wolf,
who is on the Attorney General's personal staff, I
think that the mention of 150,000 raises so many
questions that it is better to omit it.

Bobbie


















































































































The legal ramifications and the advisability of favoring the purchase

of this equipment on a government-to-government basis and at the same
time denying U.S. firms and persons subject to U.S. jurisdiction
permission to engage in such transfers represents an area where your
legal advice and possibly that of the Department of Justice is required.

Since this issue is extremely sensitive and requires the President's
attention as soon as possible, your analysis and thoughts on this aspect
of the problem will represent a key consideration for the NSC Staff in
reaching its recommendations. We appreciate your prompt assistance
on this question.



NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

March 15, 1976

MEMO FOR: PHIL BUCHEN
FROM: CLINT GRANGERQ]}/
SUBJECT: American Equipment Captured

in Indochina

Brent has requested your review of the attached
package concerning American Equipment
Captured in Indochina prior to being forwarded
to the President. John Marsh is also reviewing
the package at this time.

The issue is time sensitive and I would
appreciate your concurrence (ext 4996) as
soon as possible.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 2, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROBERT MCFARLANE

FROM:

PHILIP BUCHEN/I?

When communicating with the President's party
on the incident in New York involving the
Soviet Mission to the United Nations, I suggest
you make the following points:

1.

The shooting involved both a violation
of Federal and State laws.

Whether the persons committing the
act when apprehended will be charged
initially under Federal or State law,
cannot be decided now.

This Mission is under the sole protec-
tion of the New York Police Department;
therefore, it is important not to

leave any impression that the protection
afforded this Mission is not adequate or
that it could be improved upon. (The
only times that EPS services are provided
for the protection of Missions are when
the New York Police Department declines
for lack of manpower or other reasons to
provide the protection and it is usually
afforded only on a temporary basis.)
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